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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler
FROM: Dr. Adam Law
RE: January 9, 2023, Personnel Report

DATE: January 9, 2023

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. New Hires
Name School Position ErEEhe FTE
Date
Bragg, Heather GHS Learning Behavior Specialist 8/23 1.0
Walsh, Michelle GHS Learning Behavior Specialist 8/23 1.0
Il. FMLA
Name School Position Approximate Dates | School
Year
Rogers, Meggan | MCS Learning Behavior Specialist 12/5/2022-12/16/2022 | 22/23
Anderson, Tom | GHS Teacher 12/5/2022-12/22/2022 | 22/23
Erickson, Kari HES Psychologist 1/23/2023-2/3/2023 | 22/23
SUPPORT STAFF
I. New Hires
Name School Position SrEehie | SH0
Date Year
Zoldan, Jennifer HES Special Education Assistant 1/9/2023 22/23
Sandrok, Sarah HES Special Education Assistant 1/9/2023 22123
Palmer, Noah GMSN Special Education Assistant 1/9/2023 22/23
O’Connor, Nicole MCS Special Education Assistant 1/23/2023 22/23
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Il. Resignations

Name School | Position 21 EENE e
Date Year
Wilson, Diana GHS In-School Suspension Supervisor | 12/14/2022 | 22/23
Chawgo, Robert ALL Maintenance 12/31/2022 | 22/23
I11. Termination
Name School | Position SHECl 800
Date Year
Matsas, Pete GHS Custodian 1/5/2023 22/23
IV. LOA
Name School Position Approximate Dates School
Year
Schlegel, Julie | GMSS Admin Assistant 12/19/2022-12/29/2022 22/23
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